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January 25, 2005

AmericanTCB, Inc.

6735 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Sub: Correction in Emission Designators listed in Grant

Applicant: ICOM Incorporated

Product: UHF MOBILE TRANSCEIVER
Model: IC-F2721D
FCC IDs: AFJ278201 (LoUHF 400-470 MHz)

AFJ278202 (Hi UHF 450-512 MHz)

Dear Sir/Madam,

The above Transceiver is already certified with two separate FCC ID for two different
frequency range of operation. We have listed incorrect emission designators while filling
form 731. The error has occurred due to a typo in the initial draft specifications provided by
ICOM. We confirm that the error does not affect any test results provided by us to FCC for
certification.

We request you to correct the designator 8K50FE3 to 11KOF3E listed in both FCC Grants.
This designator is for 12.5 kHz Voice channel and complies with the Authorized bandwidth
requirement of 11.25 kHz as per Sec.90.209. We also like to delete 11K2F1D from the
grants.

Thanking You,

Yours truly,

Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng.,
V.P., Engineering






